WMATC Filings

From: WMATC E-Filings

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2025 2:39 PM
To: WMATC Applicants

Subject: 4040: Applicant General Tariff
Attachments: 68fa763e24272-Ride LLC rate sheet.pdf

WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT COMMISSION
GENERAL TARIFF COVER

General Tariff No. GT- 1
Date Filed at WMATC: 10/23/2025
Date Effective: i} f'}'/!)f})g

1. WMATC Certificate of Authority No.: 4040

2. Carrier Name on Certificate of Authority: Ride LLC
Street: 625 North Patrick Street, Apt./Suite: 313

City: Alexandria

State: VA

Zip: 22314

Telephone Number: 4326612214

3. Person authorized to file tariff on behalf of Carrier

Name: Gebeyehu Abebe Bekele

Title: owenr

Telephone Number: 4326612214

4. Date this tariff actually filed with WMATC: 10/23/2025

5. Date seven (7) calender days after date on Line 4: 10/30/2025
6. Effective Date of this tariff (not earlier than date on line 5):

*Your general tariff was attached to your submission.

NOTE: SEE COMMISSION REGULATION NOS. 55 AND 56. IF YOU HAVE A QUESTION ABOUT
HOW TO COMPLETE THIS FORM, CALL THE COMMISSION AT (301) 588-5260.



Ride LLC

625 N patrick st #313 Alexandria VA 22314
Email- gebevehuabe@yahoo.com
Te-.(1)432-661-2214

Rate Sheet
Rate Sheet UNION DCA IAD
FROM/TO station
Andrews  Air [ $80.00 $90.00 $125.00
Force Base
Bethesda $75.00 $80.00 $100.00
Chevy chase $75.00 $75.00 $90.00
College park $75.00 $85.00 $115.00
gaithersburg $100.00 $105.00 $125.00
greenbelt $75.00 $85.00 $125.00
Rockville $75.00 $85.00 $105.00
Silver spring $80.00 $85.00 $100.00
Upper marlboro | $75.00 $95.00 $125.00

+ Hourly Rates: $75.00 per hour, with a 2 hour minimum
« Cancellations 4 hour notice is required for alf cancellations




